September 9, 2025

AGENDA

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

[ ] Cheri Loest [ ] Sam Hummel [ ] Tim O’Hara
[ ] Mike Welsh [] Nick Huber
[] Don Kettering [ ] Dan Clark

7:00 P.M.

Call Meeting to Order

Roll Call

Approve Minutes from previous meetings
Items to be added to Agenda

Approval of Agenda

Conflict of Interest Declarations

7:05 P.M.
Open Meeting Laws review

7:10 P.M.

Plats

Law - Plat of Tract H, Deer Ridge, in the NW1/4 of the SE1/4 and in the NE1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section
8, and a plat of Tracts I, J, and K, Deer Ridge, in the NE1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 8, all in T93N, R56W
of the 5™ P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota

Kjeldseth - Plat of Tract 1, Palu Addition, in the NW1/4 of the SW1/4 and in the NE Y4 of the SW1/4
Lying West of the Turkey Creek of Section 24, T95N, R54W of the 5 P.M., Yankton County, South
Dakota

Vavra/Dooley - Lots 1A, 2A, and 3A, Forest Lake Subdivision, in the NW1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section
13, T93N, R57W of the 5" P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. (Lots 1, 2, and 3, Forest Lake
Subdivision, in the NW1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 13, T93N, R57W of the 5" P.M., Yankton County,
South Dakota as recorded in book S21 of Plats on page 114) Containing 4.24 Acres more or less.

7:15 P.M.
Public comment



MEETING (ENTITY): PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR OR SPECIAL MEETING:  Regular
DATE: 8/12/2025 TIME: 7PM  LOCATION: COMMISSION CHAMBERS

STAFF ATTENDANCE: Conkling/Vetter

ROLL HUBER L] LOEST XIKETTERING X HUMMEL XIO’HARA XIWELSH XICLARK
CALL:
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MOTION BY: Kettering SECOND BY:  Huber

PLANNING: HUBER ] LOEST XIKETTERING X HUMMEL X] O'HARA XIWELSH XICLARK

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: MOTION BY: Kettering SECOND BY:  Welsh

PLANNING: HUBER [ LOEST XIKETTERING HUMMEL X O’HARA XIWELSH XICLARK
Amend agenda to move Open Meetings Law review to the front Motion by Hummel, Second by
Clark. Passed 6-0

AGENDA ITEM: Open meeting laws review

ADDRESS/LEGAL:

COMMENTS: Tyler Larsen

MOTION: Acknowledge the commission has reviewed the Open Meeting Laws
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Kettering SECOND BY: Welsh

PLANNING: HUBER [J LOEST XIKETTERING HUMMEL X O’HARA XIWELSH XICLARK

AGENDA ITEM: Highland Plat  02.033.100.300

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  Plat of Angie Highland Addition, in the NW1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 33, T94N, R54W of the
5 P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota

COMMENTS: None
MOTION: Approve as presented
Passed 6-0
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Huber SECOND BY: O’Hara
PLANNING: HUBER [ LOEST XIKETTERING XI HUMMEL [XI O’HARA XIWELSH XICLARK

AGENDA ITEM: Drotzmann — Plat (ETJ)  10.035.200.400

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  Plat of Lot 7 of Schulte’s Subdivision in the S1/2 of the SE1/4 of Section 35, T94N, R56W of the 5%
P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota




COMMENTS:

None

MOTION: Approve as presented
Passed 6-0
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Huber SECOND BY: Kettering
PLANNING: HUBER [J LOEST XIKETTERING HUMMEL X O’HARA XIWELSH XICLARK
AGENDA ITEM: Harmelink — Plat  10.013.100.200
ADDRESS/LEGAL:  Plat of Benson’s Addition, in the S1/2 of the NE1/4 of Section 13, T94N, R56W of the 5" P.M.,
Yankton County, South Dakota
COMMENTS: None
MOTION: Approve as presented
Pased 6-0
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Huber SECOND BY: Kettering
PLANNING: HUBER [J LOEST XIKETTERING XI HUMMEL X O’HARA XIWELSH XICLARK
AGENDA ITEM: Discussion — Solar Energy Conversion System setbacks for lakes, rivers, and streams
ADDRESS/LEGAL:
COMMENTS: Diane Hovden
Lauren Nelson
Kristy Conway
MOTION: No action taked
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: SECOND BY:
PLANNING: [J HUBER [J LOEST LJKETTERING [ HUMMEL [J O’HARA [JWELSH [ICLARK
AGENDA ITEM: Public Comment
ADDRESS/LEGAL:
COMMENTS: None




MOTION: Adjourn

Passed 6-0
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Kettering  SECOND BY: Welsh
PLANNING: HUBER [ LOEST XIKETTERING X HUMMEL X O’HARA XIWELSH XICLARK
AGENDA ITEM:
ADDRESS/LEGAL:
COMMENTS:
MOTION:
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: SECOND BY:
PLANNING: [J HUBER CJLOEST LIKETTERING L HUMMEL [J O’HARA COWELSH CICLARK
AGENDA ITEM:
ADDRESS/LEGAL:
COMMENTS:
MOTION:
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: SECOND BY:
PLANNING: (] HUBER [J LOEST LOKETTERING CJHUMMEL [0 O’HARA CJWELSH CICLARK
AGENDA ITEM:
ADDRESS/LEGAL:
COMMENTS:
MOTION:
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: SECOND BY:
PLANNING: (] HUBER ] LOEST LJKETTERING [ HUMMEL [J O’HARA [JWELSH [ICLARK

3



AGENDA ITEM:

ADDRESS/LEGAL:

COMMENTS:

MOTION:

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: SECOND BY:
PLANNING: (] HUBER [J LOEST LIKETTERING L] HUMMEL ] O’'HARA [LJWELSH LICLARK

AGENDA ITEM:

ADDRESS/LEGAL:

COMMENTS:

MOTION:

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: SECOND BY:
PLANNING: [J HUBER [J LOEST LJKETTERING [ HUMMEL [J O’HARA [JWELSH [JCLARK

AGENDA ITEM:

ADDRESS/LEGAL:

COMMENTS:

MOTION:

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: SECOND BY:
PLANNING: [J HUBER [J LOEST LIKETTERING L] HUMMEL [] O’'HARA [LJWELSH [LJCLARK



Yankton County Planning Commission
Yankton County Board of Adjustment
Date filed: 7/11/2025

Applicant Bob Law Deer Rldge - PLAT

District type: [ |AG [ ]R1-Low [X] R2-Moderate [ ]R3-High []C-Comm.

[JLC - Lakeside Commercial [_] RT-Rural Transitional

Variance needed:
[]Section 513 (4) — Existing Farmstead/Home [ | Section 515 [] Section 705

[] Section 715 [] Section 805

[] Other 605
North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line.
East Side / Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line.
South Side / Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line.
West Side / Yard lot line ___ feet or no closer than feet to the lot line.

Accessory Building Size allowed:
Proposed building size:

Proposed sidewall height:

Affects Section:

NOTE:

Plat of Tract H, Deer Ridge, in the NW1/4 of the SE1/4 and in the NE1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section
8, and a plat of Tracts I, J, and K, Deer Ridge, in the NE1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 8, all in
T93N, R56W of the 5% P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota

Planning Commission date: 9/9//2025 Time:
Board of Adjustment date: 9/16/2025 Time:



T-93-94-N

UTICA PLAT

R-56-W

{fandowner) SECTION 4N
CENTRAL TWP.
4 {484th AVE . 430th AVE 437th AVE __438th AVE 439th AVE US HIGHWAY 81 1 NEOVED, MARK . 7
,Fgemne Aeeast | [ T T e -E—],&,p . = SECTION 48
Daiel g Newt = ' Mary v |y A Mgoardy Jo 1 MARQUARDT, RALPH 8
Tacke ) Mary Cwach ™o 2 % 81 @
a7 Nathaniel doust b entn | o |55 .0 S 2 BRANDT TRUST, MERLE ETAL 1
Bids hx o B0 . WSOR|EHEE 3 LISTTRUST, ROBERT 18
& 81 g Marquardt i 4 SWEDLUND, JERALD ETUX 14
eh || 9 Ralph Jouy e s [ 5 HAMBERGER, BRIAN 8
Robert ch / S |]256 etux 20— | Raiph Vellek 6 SMITH, NATHAN ETUX 8
; Rols 75 4 P 190 el | Marquarat 1L
= etux Dillcn Austin S R 4 1| T8 Mar SECTION 5S
5 196 B EE o F:
BN BRRAs > ||IE52E TS 3 5 1" BATCHELLER, JAY 8
£p SECTION 6N
i 32
Kredemole L Gravholt / . 254 3= 1 TOWN OF UTICA 6
& Davg. oy e BR| 52 W z
71 o oeen S M )| SF| SR vat 138 o SECTION 88
st | mE Tos 2 1" GILMORE, TONJA 10
\\ — 9— r 10 ¢ - 1 z 2 VAN MAANEN, TODD ETUX i
; 2B ) 3 MASKA, LEANN 5
th " oL N\ Mich: ] 3
fene s Heime / e i 1 2 4 KOZAK, KARLEE 6
151 254 A Tvawa | 35| &g |[pwe [ | e g 5 LOECKER, MARK ETUX 5
Q 118 2 o st | QG | A ||em e 55 =
©= et RAE e 7 HLLEHINET i
1~ 08t BT ‘I%Em&_(ﬂ o = s
Larry Robert  (ffad y |8 Frank = Robert " SECTION 7N
Celmer Rolfs g Kralicek a2 on Smith Robert —\—Darrell
Trust Toust be;t,\u,} d50n\ etix B Bk el Smi Neon 1 BOLD PURSUITS LLC 10
156 B omns X2 313 55 156 156 5%
e o 83 4 ) ERIN e SECTION 78
el " 117 Wichell h6 1t5) 1 GUITRON, MARIA ETAL 13
Crescent Frank " aren I P g |l Janet Frai] 2 ROBB, RUSSELL ETUX 7
jivg Kahook  fog MEETe | e [\aso N |E || Gawwer | Kalek 3 LIVINGSTON, CARL ETUX 1
55 156 g5 S 150 " 4 PHILIPS, TIMOTHY ETUX 5
\1 2o 0ensT o= o = SECTION 8N
& Frank 211 |  Toupal
Wil M (159 B eller Darrel o Kealicek | i I £ m{ = 1 CHRISTIANSON, DAVID ETUX 6
Eldemess Trust et Topon || Remmls NJg st ZN e 2 HUGHES, SCOTT ETUX 13
et 156 i @ etux o 50 APA [roupat 22 SECTION 8S
snallEl
oA~ 1 IUNCAEION L -+ 1 FANTA, TIMOTHY ETUX 9
) T Daen Plams Ae Delmar Coitn SECTION 9N
) , || Center LIC ™ “170 Nelson 79 1 KILBURN, REX ETUX !
Darlene * | Delmar Leonard Relmar %:,:':,J"Jf:’x‘ 2 GILMORE TRUST, HOWARDETUX 17
syl 26 [LsorhsT %5 i . SECTION 98
g lonR onathan Rorald o 1 ROKAHR, STEVEN 9
55 |8s }1‘2‘3 gl ] & s SECTION 108
g e o~ » o
cReREE: Ve EREE g
R Debra et 38 Elésan:h\'\ SE5H = 1 HEINA, JAMIE 3
0o V‘aNn:Iel:;’:el 27 Trust 75 = SECTION 118
g Glerhart DNES 1" BILLION, ERIKA 12
o By K g T B 72_| Pemar & 2 HECEKY TRUST, TERRANCEETUX 1
g sl d § Sael, feffey etux Demar 3 AFFORDABLE SELF STORAGELLC 8
E 223 (g =0n EOSNIILC e 157 Nelson = il
J o 85 i 12N
> 3 L R | <
9 el e TN s 1" MARQUARDT FAMILY LP 6
v = ! \
2 P H e S Nelsen i SECTION 13N
St || E Kenneth Delmar < Eartnership 1" COTTON, JEFFREY ETUX 8
=< || 1ic Kenneth || oohi Nelson Steven 5 318 ,
1 = 3 2 55 - il e 2 SECTION 145
effrey g 8N e gl 2 | o] Mecow |4 1 YANKTON MEDICALCLINCPC 12
T B sk [FOLE |3 W E B 155 = SECTION 16N
94y 163 g aels, e |2 |BRy 5B |LiEE Phylis £ leEEiE® £ 8
N S E, ek é‘_i.%gés«: SEEfZEa |l Ral | slwana  [[E3g [FR© ] > 1 ANSTINE, RODNEY ETUX 7
T e :Nwlrsmg- ——E L Eos E SECTION 17N
w 5 S Pm— v = = i
% <, L e Tt || 4% P melke’ IE faw, gmﬁend1 o e 1 SCHEANEL DARTELL 0N [
5 ety S8l 5 133, Trust 74 = 5 . 3
@ e | 2 o 3 cl; f-h
b 13 Birime gﬁﬂgﬂd §§° Matlene lﬁ‘é ‘( Ek.zn miga “g SECTION 18N
Pavar Tt pe@l 115 Tt N |BRR, |8 fer |\ L & =OH . 1 CAP LE, STANLEY ETAL 5
o8 248 | P Al b o pos B 4
Mot i:;i ’ \ NG gar 3 4 2 CAP, ROBERT ETUX 7
st 2 =z - K] IS Rl =1 = SECTION 19
ta SHH © . & @
R ?;y;XCheHer gll28s [s| B0 P[5 o] ) Kepeth |gs| Y |mEma g 1" SCHENKEL, DANIEL ETUX 7
| \_ 150 TIEGE || AR BT NI RE e ] SECTION 20N
20 s 2| D] . 2
= R E B I EE 1 YANKTON CO SHARPSHOOTERS ASSN 12
zs Blinener || 283 |88 _ [28R Inc @ 2 J0HNSON, MICHAEL ETUX 9
etux SEE of  [schwn 136 i i
278 =U|« gﬂ:m gg g - [Z SECTION 21
= g 2 o2 350 [ g oo 1ole 1" YANKTON PROTEIN LLC 1
& \ Bab Bon . [ 1225k .t 2 KRALICEK, FRANK ETUX 5
2 23 ol s PP =] lens | 5, .
£ B Brice s gggé el "Ee SECTION 218
g  enedicin) 1" WHITE CRANE ESTATES LLC 8
Jeomvent 59 % SECTION 22N
a KTON \1\ 1 TAGGART, WILLIAM ETUX 9
\ 2 NELSON TRUST, FLOYD 2
—
SECTION 23N
H 1 POSPISHIL, SCOTT ETAL 7
'§§ SECTION 24
i 8 1 MARTS, LUCAS ETUX 7
&one Vs 2 MARQUARDT,DOUG 13
o
s © 3 KELLER, DALLASETUX 10
I =gy ‘ 5 "
P = SECTION 25
2 qs‘@ 7 1 SLOWEY TRUST 15
' - 2 WOEHL, TOBY ETAL 7
[ UTICATOWNSHIP | e
SECTION 2N 1 BARNES, DAVID ETUX 7
1 KRALICEK, MELISSA 0 SECTION 32
SECTION 28 1 ZIMMERMAN TRUST, HENRYETAL 12
1 HOLDAHLTRUST,ROBERTETUX & SECTION 33
SECTION 3N 1 DELOZIER, DARRIK ETAL 6
1 GRATE, LEOETUX 1l 2 WADDELL EDWARD ETUX 8
SECTION 38 SECTION 35
KNOX CO., NE 1 HOLTZMANN TRUST 71 YAGGIESINC 10

© Farm and Home Publishers, LTD. | YANKTON CO,, SD

32

B A a8 G A O o A& a, M,



PLAT OF TRACT H, DEER RIDGE, IN THE NW1/4 OF THE SE71/4 AND IN THE NE1/4 OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 8, AND A PLAT OF TRACTS
I, J AND K, DEER RIDGE, IN THE NE1/4 OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 8, ALL IN T93N, RS56W OF THE S5TH PM., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

— = - - S89'50°22°€  1160.72' - %52533539513:
) \\_ 1081.84° e — \// Tv8.68" [ | k 1 /ie cf)ksg
] TANCE 174RLINE | DRIVEWAY 1 \'\. gf 9535_05TéON LEGCEND
S52°31'32'W|_20.00° |
t‘ g;‘; '22;35 | | O  SET 5/8" REBAR WITH LS. CAP
VAT T5a . STAMPED "SD 5349 NE 708 BRANDT
i 58{224 g.‘gg" | | | D ® FOUND 5/gr” REBAR WITH L.S. CAP
T NoTSes e l I N STAMPED “TOM WEEK PELS 2912
"5333E | 88.847 S ® FOUND 5/8" REBAR
[9 | N7356'49W | 269.94" | | 3
110 N adar] o2 ] . 140" TRANSMISSION LINE = B FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH LS. CAP
Li1 N3o9g 231 104,167 N EASEMENT RECORDED | | @ STAMPED *J. BRANDT RLS 5349
L12 | N34°27'557E | 22.28 < IN BOOK 186, PAGE 452 Y — .
[13 | NOS 1438 W] _35.55" S £ = ® FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH L.S. CAP
; w — ]g |/ STAMPED “"SD 5349 NE 708 BRANDT”
S S
8l e 20.04 ACRES lff %_» s FOUND IRON PIPE
Sl > OF WHICH 2.21 ACRES%* | , X CALCULATED CORNER
5 T IS ROAD RIGHT—-OF—WAY ‘ < 33
8. | |
. 6.03 ACRES# A MGE - - [rNOTE:
B ! ! \ X “ | BASIS OF BEARING
EXISTING 40" |7 \_ 1 1 - | BY GPS OBSERVATION
ROAD EASEMENT
R EEB N A e 60" CORRECTVE | i;,,"\’j * |
2 ) 8-93-56  EASEWENT RECORDED 58 |2 PREPARED BY:
5] b= 3R o] BRANDT LAND SURVEYING
m| IN BOOK 570, PAGE 481 \ kwl" - ‘
R = 1202 WILLOWDALE ROAD
ot 1 N ° | | ‘g tw YAI‘;SKTgS‘I. Dens
05) 665—
8 5.2 2R
= ¥ Y /N
Sl & <, 81 B! & 10 0 150 300
NW1/4 SE1/4 Z|R T - N¥ \\Ao‘%‘) 1 | l S
93— 5 : ) & "o O
e 0azE ]S RS DEDICATED R/W Scale 1" = 150
NaF3942 p L3 (1.22 ACRES%)
231,73 N l
2 | Fg
~N E §
. | AL
z 2 | ¢ |
Q ¥ ‘
E A | |
2 £ |
i , >
@ & TRACT H (2 { |
2 | 4.78 ACRES+ 2w \ ST B
g, S|~ EXISTING _ | o
R ! g DRIVEWAY ] |
T )
A
BY THIS PLAT, AS 2 ST |
RECORDED IN BOOK 589'26'05"W 471.41' 186.35' y " <
517, PAGE 118 =00 - SE92755W  1042.42° 30" INCRESS,JEGRESS 112 E | S1/16 CORNER
- T ‘ EASEMENT FOR THE BENEFIT | 20T : //! ~OF SE1/4 OF LOCATION (N.T.S.
TRAC 1/16 LINE OF TRACT F AS RECORDED N/ e ;] SECTION 8-93-56 (N.T.S.)
JOB NO. 25172 - _ 2T _ N BOOK 567, PAGE 7). 15081 T L6828/ | VL esaar SECTION 8-93-56

PAGE 1 OF 2

S89°46'28"W

219.08°

W97°28'34.66178”"




PLAT OF TRACT H, DEER RIDGE, IN THE NWi1,/4 OF THE SE1/4 AND IN THE
NE1/4 OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 8 AND A PLAT OF TRACTS I, J AND K, DEER RIDGE,
IN THE NE1/4 OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 8, ALL IN T93N, RS56W OF THE 5TH PM.,
YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

I, JOHN L BRANDT, A REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE LAWS OF
SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE DIRECTION OF THE OWNER, MADE A SURVEY
AND PLAT OF TRACT H, DEER RIDGE, IN THE NW1/4 OF THE SE1/4 AND
IN THE NE1/4 OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION B, AND A PLAT OF TRACTS

I, J AND K, DEER RIDGE, IN THE NE1/4 OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 8,
ALL IN T93N, R56W OF THE 5TH P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.
| HAVE SET IRON REBAR AS SHOWN, AND SAID SURVEY AND PLAT ARE
TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

DATED THIS 10TH DAY OF JULY, 2025.

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE

I, ROBERT LAW, MANAGING MEMBER OF BOB LAW LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT BOB LAW LLC, IS THE
ABSOLUTE AND UNQUALIFIED OWNER OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED REAL
PROPERTY: TRACT H, DEER RIDGE, IN THE NW1/4 OF THE SE1/4 AND IN
THE NE1/4 OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION B, AND A PLAT OF TRACTS I, J
AND K, DEER RIDGE, IN THE NE1/4 OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 8, ALL IN
T93N, R56W OF THE 5TH P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. THAT
THE ABOVE SURVEY AND PLAT WAS MADE AT MY REQUEST AND UNDER MY
DIRECTION FOR THE PURPOSE OF LOCATING, MARKING AND PLATTING THE
SAME, AND THAT SAID PROPERTY IS FREE FROM ALL ENCUMBRANCES.

THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LAND SHALL CONFORM TO ALL EXISTING
APPLICABLE ZONING, SUBDIVISION AND EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
REGULATIONS. | ALSO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC FOREVER AS
SUCH THE SECTION LINE RIGHT OF WAY AS SHOWN HEREON.

THIS PLAT HEREBY VACATES A PORTION OF TRACT A, DEER RIDGE, IN THE
NW1/4 OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 8, T93N, R56W OF THE 5TH P.M.,
YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AS RECORDED IN BOOK S17 OF PLATS,
PAGE 118.

DATED THIS DAY OF 2 20 -
‘ROBERT LAW
MANAGING MEMBER, BOB LAW LLC

STATE OF

COUNTY OF

ON THIS DAY OF , 20___, BEFORE ME, THE

UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED ROBERT LAW, WHO
ACKNOWLEDGED HIMSELF TO BE THE MANAGING MEMBER OF BOB LAW LLC,
AND THAT HE, AS MANAGING MEMBER, BEING AUTHORIZED TO DO SO,
EXECUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT FOR THE PURPOSE THEREIN
CONTAINED BY SIGNING THE NAME OF THE LIMITED LIABILITY CORPORATION
BY HIMSELF AS MANAGING MEMBER. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | HEREUNTO
SET MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES _ NOTARY PUBLIC

COUNTY PLANNING C ISSION R

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION OF YANKTON
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, THAT THE ABOVE SURVEY AND PLAT IS APPROVED
AND THE SAME BE CERTIFIED TO THE YANKTON COUNTY BOARD OF
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS WITH THE RECOMMENDATION THAT SAID SURVEY
AND PLAT BE APPROVED.

DATED THIS DAY OF

v 20

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION

CORNFER REFERENCE TIES

A FEAST 1/4 CORNER OF SEC. 8, T93N, R56W
1. 33.79° NW TO A LANDSCAPE SPIKE.
2. 36.03' SW TO A LANDSCAPE SPIKE.
3. 83.64° W TO A DOUBLE HEADED NAIL IN A CORNER POST.

JOB NO. 25172

PAGE 2 OF 2

ISS| ¥ SOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF YANKTON
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, THAT THE ABOVE SURVEY AND PLAT BE
APPROVED AND THE COUNTY AUDITOR OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH
DAKOTA, IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO ENDORSE ON SUCH
PLAT A COPY OF THE RESOLUTION AND CERTIFY THE SAME.

DATED THIS DAY OF , 20

CHAIRMAN, COUNTY COMMISSIONERS —

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, COUNTY AUDITOR FOR YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH
DAKOTA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS
PASSED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF YANKTON COUNTY,
SOUTH DAKOTA, AT THE REGULAR MEETING ON THE DAY OF

.20 .

‘COUNTY AUDITOR

APPROVAL OF HIGHWAY AUTHORITY
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ~ COUNTY OF YANKTON

ACCESS TO 436TH AVENUE IS APPROVED. THIS ACCESS APPROVAL DOES

NOT REPLACE THE NEED FOR ANY PERMITS REQUIRED BY LAW TO

ESTABLISH THE PRECISE ACCESS LOCATION, INCLUDING PERMIT

§§%L9UREMWS SET FORTH IN ADMINISTRATIVE RULE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
:09:01:02.

AIGHWAY OR STREET AUTHORITY

COUNTY TREASURER’S CERTIFICATE

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, COUNTY TREASURER FOR YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH
DAKOTA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL TAXES WHICH ARE LIENS UPON
ANY LAND INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE PLAT, AS SHOWN BY THE RECORDS OF

MY OFFICE ON THE _ DAY OF

. 20 , HAVE
BEEN PAID IN FULL.

COUNTY TREASURER

DIRECTOR OF IZATI
I, THE UNDERSIGNED, COUNTY DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION FOR YANKTON

COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT A COPY OF THE
ABOVE PLAT HAS BEEN FILED AT MY OFFICE.

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION

REGISTER OF DEEDS

FILED FOR RECORD THIS DAY OF , 20,
0°CLOCK .M., AND RECORDED IN BOOK OF

PLATS ON PAGE

AT

‘RECGISTER OF DEEDS




PLAT PERMIT

Longitude
-97.47802104525236

Latitude

42.88540335460488

Permit Number

PLAT2536

Parcel Number

09.008.200.100

Permit Status

Approved Active

Permit Fee

100

Total Due

100

Was fee paid?

Yes

Receipt Number

009698

Application Accepted By
Bill Conkling

Site Plan Checked By

Gary Vetter



Is location in floodplain?

No

Existing Zoning
MODERATE DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

Size of the Current Parcel

31

Current Legal Description

NE4 SE4 EXC TRACTS B-G DEER RIDGE S/D & TR ADEER RIDGE S/D NW4 SE4EXCLTS 1 &

Applicant Name

Bob Law Inc

Applicant Phone
6056616193

Applicant Address
3812 SD HWY 314

Applicant Email Address

jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net

Name of the Surveyor / Engineer

John Brandt

Surveyor / Engineer Address

1202 Willowdale Rd, Yankton

Surveyor / Engineer Phone

6056658455

Surveyor / Engineer Email

jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net



Surveyor / Engineer Contact Person

Jack Brandt

Owner Name

Bob Law Inc

Owner Phone

6056616193

Owner Address

3812 SD HWY 314

Owner Email Address

jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net

Location of Property

Lat: 42.885403 Lon: -97.478021

Powered by Esri

Section Township Range

8-93-56

Tract or Lot Number

Tract 1

Number of Acres Being Platted
20

Addition Name

Deer Ridge



How is the Property Currently Being Used
AG

How Will the Property Be Used
MD

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead

No

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it

0

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton

No

Is Owner Signature Notarized

Yes

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority

Yes

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature

Yes

Insert Plat Here

PLAT-.pdf

Gz 169.3KB



Applicant Signature

ApplicantSignature-.jpg

Owner Signature

OwnerSignature-.jpg

Date of Application Submission

Jul 11, 2025



Yankton County Planning Commission
Yankton County Board of Adjustment
Date filed: 8/6/2025

Applicant KJ eldseth - PLAT

District type: )X AG  []R1-Low [ ] R2-Moderate

] R3-High [] C-Comm.
[ JLC — Lakeside Commercial [_] RT-Rural Transitional

Variance needed:
[ISection 513 (4) — Existing Farmstead/Home [] Section 515 [] Section 705

[] Section715 [] Section 805

[] Other 605
North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line.
East Side / Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line.
South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line.
West Side / Yard lot line ____feet or no closer than feet to the lot line.

Accessory Building Size allowed:
Proposed building size:

Proposed sidewall height:

Affects Section:

NOTE:

Plat of Tract 1, Palu Addition, in the NW1/4 of the SW1/4 and in the NE % of the SW1/4 Lying
West of the Turkey Creek of Section 24, T95N, R54W of the 5% P.M., Yankton County, South
Dakota

Planning Commission date: 9/9/2025 Time:
Board of Adjustment date: 9/16/2025 Time:



T-95-N MARINDAHL PLAT R-54-W

(Landowners)
TURKEY VALLEY TWP.
446th AVE 447th AVE 448th AVE " 449th AVE 450th AVE 451st AVE 452nd AVE
5 ﬂ/_/ o Darrell |Debo- s Debo- s ﬂ mn F o
o Richi onald Marfin M- - {ah b {:h % Mark seth Tpust 1 =
= /|| Hauger Crystal Swensen_|Don, F e ar e James | § <
@ Jsoan =% Tract VanWyhe 39 fetux _ 39|etux 3939 37 ngen 38 Sees |z @ &) 2
E2 155 g 158 Trust 202f Richard Hurd 230 ehx |05% IRENE |z
EEE es Buger Tnst | ) 7 |SEE3 g
b . T
= as 7% I 0 x n /o Lee Walter e
Fatmeil P Bruce Matthew arrell r |¥r‘§s% Daniel [ T p Mikkelson 1 E
Paspishil Heirigs Lyngstad | cDonald etal Pospi- Virgini Trust o
57 £ —etux Lyle 16 shil \ e 311 Hansen |27
_ 9 - 78 Hinseth | L N | I 1arse Southfork |53
Davi b who |SEE us T ohnson | |Steyen etal Tust
Aunej Family = enburg ﬁ 2 & §t7'-15x " ,3%{;2“ Jl 53 gé‘l?.. 151 201 ;
LIC 3 | )// pt 2 @
< 208th ST Otto S B i e R s 1 = et n b e e i
Kaeppeli Lyle Nancy | _|| Jemsen jfeneen Peist Bake® Q
Bruce 80 Hinseth ohnson ~ 101 st 438 ” 79
Heirigs rust Tust . — YAke
etux Lenora | etux Hansen § H "
& flohnson § 156 4 I Cattle | Cate”
e 233 st - Inc , Co Hansen
g ? 4 D C T Southfork 1
sl R Gladys b 1 o1 357 1) bt
=5 @ Lien /Nielson [l Soo Hansen
2E | g2 ot ety | 225 - Cattle
o - 0
2=} Ge i ] -
a2 Weon 57 ot ZGSN || s P
_/ Scott _Storgaard N
~35 — e e e B
pa Kjeldseth &
5 b e e |/ o2
@ Skoaen > 77 <
i Trus s Lan < Inc
© ) 196 w %0 e Trust g Margaret Co B
5 > =2~ Huiig 193 Sff  Muller I Henry 75 o
st < © |G = ol 305 Daniel Zimmerma o
- / 4 I < 5 & Lammerts Trust
off . J 1 © o 9% != Lenora 14 Trust etux
ki [P 221225115 Johnson Z] 33 J wli1s8 3 =
. g g 22| mEs S e ! \ =}
& jo s CER =i s o > 5
2 Eofwl oz 2 £2 o 5 |2z
£ i e, || e S E TR0 PN
LY [2 n st - ST = -
z 300th ST Tust 77 || 186 9l 7% SE L] Menin o
8 \‘g;ken Mighty Nielson | David f T R R Leroy| Kieldseth g:
z = e I e | kemen ||| poen || N | EE Kickdeti / 25
= LP| 77 5 LLC 37] . ll’gt‘i}erson {il(‘:ms geénégi]ck 39 Ha97
S o ow Nickon | Fora Nicisan I 154 LN Raymond
y > Trust Jomns ot . o Krause «h?
< 78 111 al o1 Ah 53~T3_ 1l efux ¢
9 £ 2 z1 2 I oL - el Raymond & < Donald
K T Robert |5 5 |2 E INieloon || ™ 142 ek T
ames\ ¥ Leland yken |\ [ynestad E x® O |E% 3 40 | T M o
onn \Nielson la,mﬂy Trust & 8 I;; E k] VanBeek _ et =TWavne )
B | g \|| e [TUCT B TR 0N Byl wane T LETRE .
ééme 236 S 221 2 T.d [GlL) b 0;':: 35 76 Ees |2 4 9 _z s
" - = REY arles i Charles VAR o
301st §T \ ]];Ie al " L g —;3 l?d‘a%’, Stock- Reatl{g;erild( '_! %&% ?tdand = 93
Towner Nielson anson \ Knodel | Tust =5
3 5 FLa \) ; S2 azlene Gai 88
156 EE2 [ Hanson /7 £Emo [T Charigt 1 Korbel 8358
3 ) 0g 15552 |1s Stogkland ctal
Trust 139 O
[/ =N /" |Gordon 2 TKim- 26 ¥ =
Alan \, o sile Hoxeng Kimberly berly % I \ ~
David Dean Morman .| 5 | ¢ el /~ |iast" a Gordon Christiansen  [Shrist- 7 Lyle N
Hauger Morman 105 ) feNgH / 40 I %%xeng 73 140 ] * Stratmay ark
etux etux Tla SEogak 197 Michael | epyy .| Chauncey hauncey Dejong I / 155 yson
156 N 155 Novotny 0T R0l s Bubb ® 3¢ £ | Christiansen stian- Trust 160
Ny LE e B (TR T 40 55 etux o etal ® / ~
L 30ond 8T 1\ etal 43| 1 vonls ; ] -L. ‘r“ﬁf i et &t .L ; b
s ] B M b et Pl wily ¥ oo ol i i
\, Hauger us h,;ig‘“" h 5 y g Micah  aNelson |Strat- E;.ﬁ%']..n S
LLC| 4 omas .
L Paul pa:iw w e =E Federson 7 £ Se 0 108 Patrici °
oni al ™ = o] D5 ol Jerose yMichael atricia
owe \~ Sustad Tl 40 ’S%g 195 | < 5;:;.}Wkon Bohl- Madsen
39 by g etal 119 |letal 39 . \ S 3 ,/_J/ M 40 e } \3.?2
31 S 3] pand =R
£ % Roland Dennis e " Charles  » Rederick b
CEr zgja an Ne{son etal 40| " '~ Eglg;.n | 225 : %
= ™, tal B e 5 T
Ez:é 235 %6 I(B;I;ijdley 1?::' Brian ) 333 . 1 Brlan/i Keith I a?e’ﬁ%n &
\ etal 3 Bohl- D * Hoxeng / Hagen ' Trust =
30srd ST\ 77 38| I | Trust 749 B7N L5 -
VOLIN TWP.
| MARINDAHL TOWNSHIP | SECTION 19
SECTION 1 1 SCHNABEL, JEFFREY ETUX 10
1" IRENE COMMUNITY SECTION 27
SERVICE GROUP INC 15 1 WILLIAMS, DARLENE n
SECTION 2 SECTION 29
1 HANSEN, DALLAS ETUX 8 1 MORMAN, DEAN ETUX 10
2 HANSEN CATTLE CO INC 7 SECTION 32
SECTION 9§ 1 COOKE, GENE ETUX 6
1" STONE, JANICE 8 SECTION 34
2 PETERSON,
GAIL 8 1 HAUCK, BRIAN ETUX 1
SECTION 10 2 SLASON, STILLMAN ETUX il
1 EIDE, GREGORY 15 3 BECKER, SCOTT 7
2 FAGERHAUG, CLAIR 6 —
SECTION 14 1 LIBBY, KARLETUX 10
1 BLANKENFELD TRUST, JAY ETAL 10
2 POKORNEY, DEBRA 7 g
© Farm and Home Publishers, LTD. | YANKTON C0,, SD 20

- - - - -_ - - -

- & A A

-

- - -

- - - - - - - ‘3 -

PN N S e



PLAT OF TRACT 7, PALU ADDITION, IN THE NW1,/4 OF THE SW1/4 AND IN THE NE1,/4 OF
THE SW1,4 LYING WEST OF THE TURKEY CREEK OF SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP 95 NORTH,
RANGE 54 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

4 B
\ NW CORNER N1/4 CORNER /’
— OF SECTION oF section— |
24-55-54 24-95-54

€

NE1/4

L

N4301°30.71780"
W9710°'13.58258" SE CORNER

WS710°49.11929"

N4201°30.39089"
OF SECTION -

S1/4 CORNER Bt

W
I NW1/4 2 24-95-54
2 "\\4 24-95-54 ;,”3
© '~ i 4
Nim / W1 /BORNER 518
< —OF SECTION ~
o~ 1/4 LINI
§ / V 24-95-54 /4 LINE 2 '
NB9'19°13°E 263019 ¥ ___ N89'19'13E 2
¢ - T Tims00 40.00° 1315.10° 263604 1
i Nag'ts;fgsogso.oo ey Neories |
. oF section—" |
L9 | E1/4 CORNER
§ : L10 24-95-5¢ oF SECTIDNJV
= ’ = ] 24-95-54
E§ 5 L11
| CENTERLINE OF |
~ 35.00" 2 TURKEY CREEK !
& ’. NW1/4 SW1/4 ;_}I
“ 3 24-95-54 NET/4 SWi1/4 - <
& ¢ 24-95-54 g ¥
< = TRACT 1 S n
PALU ADDITION & N
I 23.26 ACRES# o
OF WHICH 0.77 ACREX @ —
IS IN THE NE1/4 SW1/4 - .
EXISTING < |£
o = DRIVE WA § ~ R/W LINE S
~ s , S _‘/ i /1 BN &
. | S8849'58W 1040.81 Y T S A A e
oy _,______--7_-_-_._%____@.- ot S me— L8
“ f ﬁ 1317.57° . 1317.57°
W / 7 S89'17°45W -'{‘ 2635.14 f ,i
Q]  EXISTING LOT R-12 801ST |STREET © e
o DRIVEWAY S |2
g 3 g
o 1
Zl o o
28
2 N 5 .8 l
= ° . .
8 I‘é. ) T8 2
S Swi/4 swi/4 ) SE1/4 SW1/4 ¥
v 24-95-54 5 24-95-54 '3‘
w - -
|
1
|
I

OF SECTION -

SW CORNER
! | ~— OF SECTION a2
! 24-95-54 24-95-54 \
7 o moor o008 segassW_ Y

SB9'16°18°W 2640.08" 2642.58"
SECTION LINE F
(NOT OPEN;
CORNER REFERENCE TIES
A. NORTHWEST CORNER OF SEC. 24, T95N, R54W T
1. 48.68° NW TO A NAL & SHINER IN A POWER POLE. "TINET ;[T
2. 47.49' NE TO A NAL & SHINER IN A CORNER POST. — NOTE: SRR S
3. 4585’ SE TO A DOUBLE HEADED NAIL IN A CORNER POST. e E— KR I A s AT
B. NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SEC. 24, T95N, R54F ARSI L4 [ 1401 20W | 116407
1. 37.54' NNW TO DOUBLE HEADED NAIL IN A POWER POLE 6 | S05°39°16'"W | _78.88
2. 33.24' N TO DOUBLE HEADED NAKL IN A CORNER POST. - 17 | 568°5552°W 1 43.55"
3. 39.00° SSE T0 A DOUBLE HEADED NAIL IN A FENCE POST. BRAND?’%%U%NG S614820W | 44.81"
[0 | 52758'10°W | 123.527
1202 WILLOWDALE ROAD . 3
¢ WEST 1,4 CORNER OF SEC. 24, T95N, R54F 02 WLLONDALE ROAD Li0 | S122055% | 91.86"
1. 5232 WTO A DOUBLE HEADED NAIL IN A BRACE POST. (605) 665—8455 B
2. 66.62° SW TO A DOUBLE HEADED NAIL IN A BRACE POST. Al A AR
3. 58.22" ESE TO A DOUBLE HEADED NAL IN A CORNER POST. -
D. EAST 1/4 CORNER OF SEC. 24, T95N, R54W
1. 61.83 ENE TO A DOUBLE HEADED NAL IN A BRACE POST. 4% Q 400 500
2. 70.54' NE TO A DOUBLE HEADED NALL IN A FENCE POST. = =
3. 89.70° NE TO A DOUBLE HEADED NAIL IN A FENCE POST. Scale 17 = 400
E.  SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SEC. 24, T95N, R54W
1. 14.88° N TO A DOUBLE HEADED NAL IN A CORNER POST.
2. 2063 NE TO A DOUBLE HEADED NAIL IN A FENCE POST.
3. 3241’ ENE TO A DOUBLE HEADED NAIL IN A FENCE POST.
LEGEND
F. SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF SEC. 24, T95N, R54W N
o o Bt T A tene B O  SET 5/8° REBAR WITH LS. CAP \24)
3. 3067 SSW T0 A LANDSCAPE SPIKE STAMPED “SD 5349 NE 708 BRANDT"
G SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SEC. 24, T95N, Rsey & SE X ML & WASHER
1. 7457 NE TO A DOUBLE HEADED NAL IN A POWER POLE e FOUND 3/8" REBAR
e = i ss';i;%: B FOUND STONE, SET 5/8" REBAR
ON NORTH SIDE OF STONE
JOB NO. 25175 X CALCULATED CORNER LOCATION (N.1.S.)

SECTION 24-95-54

PAGE 1 OF 2




PLAT OF TRACT 7, PALU ADDITION, IN THE NW1/4 OF THE SW1/4 AND IN THE NE1/4 OF
THE SWi1,/4 LYING WEST OF THE TURKEY CREFK OF SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP 95 NORTH,
RANGE 54 WEST OF THE 6TH P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Sui ¥ RTIFICATE

I, JOHN L. BRANDT, A REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE LAWS OF
SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE DIRECTION OF THE OWNER, MADE A SURVEY
AND PLAT OF TRACT 1, PALU ADDITION, IN THE NW1/4 OF THE SW1/4 AND
IN THE NE1/4 OF THE SW1/4 LYING WEST OF THE TURKEY CREEK OF
SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP 95 NORTH, RANGE 54 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M.,
YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. | HAVE SET IRON REBAR AS SHOWN AND
SAID SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY
KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

DATED THIS 4TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2025.

OWNER'S CERTIF!

I, LOANN B. KJELDSETH, TRUSTEE OF THE KJELDSETH TRUST, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT THE KJELDSETH TRUST IS THE OWNER OF THE ABOVE
DESCRIBED REAL PROPERTY AND THAT THE ABOVE SURVEY AND PLAT WAS
MADE AT MY REQUEST AND UNDER MY DIRECTION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
MARKING, PLATTING AND TRANSFER. | ALSO CERTIFY THAT THE
DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LAND SHALL CONFORM TO ALL EXISTING
APPLICABLE ZONING, SUBDIVISION AND EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
REGULATIONS.

DATED THIS DAY OF 520 &
TRUSTEE

STATE OF

COUNTY OF

ON THIS DAY OF ., 20__, BEFORE ME THE

UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PE?SONALLY APPEARED LOANN B. KJELDSETH, WHO
ACKNOWLEDGED HERSELF TO BE TRUSTEE OF THE KJELDSETH TRUST, AND
THAT SHE AS TRUSTEE, BEING AUTHORIZED TO DO SO, EXECUTED THE
FOREGOING INSTRUMENT FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED.

COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION OF YANKTON
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, THAT THE ABOVE SURVEY AND PLAT IS APPROVED
AND THE SAME BE CERTIFIED TO THE YANKTON COUNTY BOARD OF
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS WITH THE RECOMMENDATION THAT SAID SURVEY
AND PLAT BE APPROVED.

DATED THIS DAY OF , 20

JOB NO. 25175

PAGE 2 OF 2

COUNTY COMMISSIONER'S RESOLUTION
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF YANKTON
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, THAT THE ABOVE SURVEY AND PLAT BE
APPROVED AND THE COUNTY AUDITOR OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH

DAKOTA, IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO ENDORSE ON SUCH
PLAT A COPY OF THE RESOLUTION AND CERTIFY THE SAME.

DATED THIS DAY OF Y. -

CHAIRMAN, COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, COUNTY AUDITOR FOR YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH
DAKOTA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS
PASSED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF YANKTON COUNTY,

SOUTH DAKOTA, AT THE REGULAR MEETING ON THE DAY OF
. 20

‘COUNTY AUDITOR

ROV,
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

F_HIGHWA R
COUNTY OF YANKTON

ACCESS TO 301ST STREET IS APPROVED. THIS ACCESS APPROVAL DOES
NOT REPLACE THE NEED FOR ANY PERMITS REQUIRED BY LAW TO
ESTABLISH THE PRECISE ACCESS LOCATION, INCLUDING PERMIT
;goolélf;ElMoﬂVz TS SET FORTH IN ADMINISTRATIVE RULE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

QU ER’ TIFICATE

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, COUNTY TREASURER FOR YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH
DAKOTA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL TAXES WHICH ARE LIENS UPON
ANY LAND INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE PLAT, AS SHOWN BY THE RECORDS OfF

MY OFFICE ON THE DAY OF .20, HAE
BEEN PAID IN FULL.
‘COUNTY TREASURER
DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION

i, THE UNDERSIGNED, COUNTY DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION FOR YANKTON
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT A COPY OF THE
ABOVE PLAT HAS BEEN FILED AT MY OFFICE.

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATON

REGISTER OF DEEDS
DAY OF . 20,

FILED FOR RECORD THIS

AT O'CLOCK __ .M., AND RECORDED IN BOOK _______ OF

PLATS ON PAGE




Longitude
-97.17791262122043

Latitude

43.030149291987264

Permit Number

PLAT2539

Parcel Number

03.024.400.100

Permit Status

Approved Active

Permit Fee

100

Total Due

100

Was fee paid?

Yes

Receipt Number

1046

Application Accepted By

Bill Conkling

Site Plan Checked By

Gary Vetter

PLAT PERMIT



Is location in floodplain?

No

Existing Zoning
AGRICULTURE

Size of the Current Parcel

118

Current Legal Description

W2 NW4, NW4 SW4 EXC LT R-12, SE4 NW4 &

Applicant Name

Loann Kjeldseth

Applicant Phone
6056658455

Applicant Address
55334 HWY 121 CROFTON NE 68730

Applicant Email Address

jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net

Name of the Surveyor / Engineer

John Brandt

Surveyor / Engineer Address

1202 Wilowdale Rd., Yankton

Surveyor / Engineer Phone

6056658455

Surveyor / Engineer Email

jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net

NE4 SW4 W OF CREEK



Surveyor / Engineer Contact Person

Jack Brandt

Owner Name

Kjeldseth Trust

Owner Phone

6056658455

Owner Address

45141 300 st, Irene

Owner Email Address

jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net

Location of Property

Lat: 43.030149 Lon: -97.177913

Section Township Range

24-95-54

Tract or Lot Number

Tract 1

Number of Acres Being Platted

23

Addition Name
Palu Addition

Powered by Esri



How is the Property Currently Being Used
AG

How Will the Property Be Used
AG

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead

Yes

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it

23

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton
No

Is Owner Signature Notarized

Yes

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority

Yes

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature

Yes

Insert Plat Here

PLAT-.pdf

PDF 159.8KB



Applicant Signature

ApplicantSignature-.jpg

Owner Signature

g

OwnerSignature-.jpg

Date of Application Submission

Aug 7, 2025



Yankton County Planning Commission
Yankton County Board of Adjustment
Date filed: 8/12/2025

Applicant Vavra/ Dooley - PLAT

District type: [ ]| AG [ JRI-Low [X]R2-Moderate [ ]R3-High []C-Comm.
[JLC — Lakeside Commercial [_] RT-Rural Transitional

Variance needed:
[ISection 513 (4) — Existing Farmstead/Home [ | Section 515 [ ] Section 705

[] Section715 [] Section 805

[] Other 605
North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line.
East Side / Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line.
South Side / Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line.
West Side / Yard lot line ____ feet or no closer than feet to the lot line.

Accessory Building Size allowed:
Proposed building size:

Proposed sidewall height:

Affects Section:

NOTE:

Plat of Alexa’s Addition, in the NW1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 13, T93N, R57W of the 5" P.M.,
Yankton County, South Dakota.

(Lots 1, 2, and 3, Forest Lake Subdivision, in the NW1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 13, T93N,
R57W of the 5" P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota as recorded in book S21 of Plats on page
114) Containing 4.24 Acres more or less.

Planning Commission date: 9/9/2025 Time:
Board of Adjustment date: 9/16/2025 Time:




T-93-94-N

ZISKOV PLAT

R-57-W

i ZISKOV TOWNSHIP

Klotezky
Family
LP

Aasland
y Family
{

33
\< 314
\

80

© Farm and Home Publishers, LTD. | YANKTON CO,, SD

Henry
Zimmerman

nffrast

{lierbact

(Landowners)
LESTERVILLE TWP.
428th AVE 429th AVE 430th AVE 4318t AVE 432nd AVE 433rd AVE 434th AVE
St 303rd ST | Damiel eremy § A % e 1 1|
s / \ \ firey
P | o o SN EEE I A
Chureh” 84| 84 Trust H Manss \_ || Trust e Vyborny | §5 e 3
= off 3 155 | 1560 15 156 ;| 162 ©
roleviz | B evitz cneek_f—]Joseph \ \ \ 4 3 / Michael
etux 79 vaatka \ B / / Manas
I S I~ ¢ 1 Py 3 315
Casey Daniel 2 178 q \ RN Stanley 4 losenh \
Eruse Tone : Pudf 5 Marvin \\ & ) “'“g/tny
117 Karolevitz Josep\lh st N Manas cal | 118 /| G st
b | 156 srovatia | omt N | 312 Marvin .8 Tt
atka 96 156 3 \ Manas e
304th ST RN =, \ 28 )
ichael o 1 g
ecvar | 3
etux Terrence / )
57 - Mganas =¥
anie! (4]
_Ilgubal / |E§
Tust ~
etux 79 ! EE
I
All Allan /
Kaf&g( Karolevitz /) Ki
A | & T ¢
156 156 469
_____ "\305th ST
. : [ mar
% Karolevitz David el T g. o ek i Hejna
L Trust Stibral inck 38 Tae |E 39 77
\ ¢ ehnt Trust Edwin 55 |E T{:}s‘t
\ 194 56 etux stibral \___|SZo [am flLAlberts, g
156 Trust o @ || Enterprises 156 e Scoft
o 118 SINGOLIC T 117 e
Robert 118 Deni 7 1 127 1 et
T | B Gerald e
Tust Trust er; Ella = Brent im. LHe:
st ctix 79 Frick ] Fuks Tl Rems {1“5'2511 1] o
Dianne L ‘e LE g fleml  eax SBrens 149 [1 -
V. etal B2 etal =anllzg 78 \\/Bren 2
7gﬂecek 310 ®EN 158 VAN \ Adams [* -
306th ST AN st ) @
hm Jgﬁ =
leomrd e LN EEE o o 7 g
72 :{lukx 26 LtEa A W% ) ik Hea';ayn Novak Kokes ;;ust Patricia @
ef 5, o ¢ o & Monica Hejna 1} Trust Farms TaVTta
Daniel Stanley = il o fe| Brower etix 198 1LC David o
Kota Cap ZoEoEY ie 6 243 Novak 96 Cap 16
e LE Eog Pz i
Arthur RO H 39 Laddie etux
Artur - qlg 78 %(fﬁ]n(nd 20 132 Eu;r:l- o oD 03 Novak 39 84 24
Trust ar] Robert tr {J Lehmann 60 1 2 N a
etix 268 R4l Jambor, Hejna Hejna ) Nedved _Trust /1 scfn TE Froehlich
a16 — " 5 | | etux 67 etux 79‘ p SDBN) Trust | 1] a etal 68 e7tsal
Y + + g = + t 1 + f L TR + + + + + + +
Farms Dantel xs ] sordan 151 wiber | oS o schwarz Stanley
Inc Tacke Trust “Nedved McDona t Cap
307th ST 81 / save Trust [ & =
234 etux 154 80 @ & CREEK )
— AR | e S k2 N 83 U
e : — = s B
28 x) T
252] Rezacs' g‘;ﬁ 2ig . En%%agg ald l;lzedved 2
t~_Farm: AWilbur
Arthur Inc Rezac Rezac i A Netwed Trust Schwarz
¥°tﬂ% 233 Farms Farms”| W ) 156 S Trust Lo Theo
ehiX /141 ol e 0 Fon¥ Tyt R 35 |
EfiLg 29 28 - 6 o5t
- Henry . Lloyd Wilma
. H
o] Iﬁmmerman P :Bu !l}:’z’d Schwarz " wilbur Wilbur Nedved Each 0 =
I} s 5 R Trust T Trust Nedved Nedved Trust cux 49—
g | 236 / LR S =P A 5% % Mo £
= / (1N 27, e 3 T -
g 308th ST Tt 7 Iﬂ egl 5 E
9] =]
el w A~ iw g w /—/ u re 2
Arthy ] £ w i S E
z = Resc = Rowlk wif = S Merry = = oyd LIl vigmia | win 2 ®5
O e me o Trust <l oz <= Kostroun |z g Nedved < edved” Eidness o
@ g 157 1 S etux =l 55, Zl 2% Trust oox (12 Tust o Tist st S
@ Helen s 2 EEN elles, | 156 FEERIS 307 sl 156 155 >
o) Nedved S S ni AN (ST ON {0 )g 5
4 23 \ 30 2 < < < P
thur —. N ¥ Tarmelink b © N
Kotalik 7 E&\\\. Agnes etux P Charles | = 0] 5 h
T Zm“ 5 2 ;glgomey £ 155 3 _!Muntster ShS e g
ian = = rust = e
o4 /5 Beran 580 EE] 'fhmedv:cllm 177 et £ 'Em‘ ‘EE% -
N ||/ 308th ST etut Faes o r 5 136 o] o
=
T — 0 ) 52 TR T T g
93|/ Benjamin Brian Koaltk Parmership | Haas odlE & Daws| [T o ! Viginia  ||®
N| Ko Beran g 54 23 son 40 Nedved
155 etux < letux DLK&M Trust f
Four 1LC 152 |
Scramblers 144 ™
Cycle Club o
Inc 109
= »)
P o 5
310th BT € 2 erke
o ©8
Y EE_ |25,
R |853
Ago|=E ol {7
ARNv®|OAED %]
- - £
'3
o
ISundnce
gDevelopment

LLC

KNOX CO., NE

38

SECTION 18

1 GATES, GARY ETAL 6

2 BAKKE, KENDRAETVIR 6

3 BARTH, CHAD 9

4 FISCHER, KATRINA ETAL 5

5 GAUSE, JANELL 5

6 TAYLOR, LYNN ETUX 9

7 SCOTT, BJAYEETUX 5

8 KRAMER, FRANCIS ETAL 5
SECTION 38

1 AUSDEMORE, ROBERT ETAL 9

2 HAASTRUST, WARREN ETUX 0

3 MUELLER, JAMES ETUX 8

4 KUNDE, DARLENE 8
SECTION 4N

1 HOFFMAN, RC ETUX 10
SECTION 5N

1 POLISH CATHOLIC CONGREGATION 8
SECTION 88

1 WILLSIE, CAROL n

2 SEDLACEK, KENNETH ETUX 12
SECTION 78

1 KOLETZKY, IONE ETAL 7
SECTION 88

1 KOSTER, JEFF 9
SECTION 88

1 WOSTREL, ELDON ETUX 15
SECTION 10N

1 MANAS, TERENCE ETUX 10
SECTION 11N

1 CAP, DANIEL n
SECTION 118

1 HABERMAN, ADAM ETUX 10

2 KONOPASEK TRUST 10

3 LYONS, SEAN ETAL 10
SECTION 12N

1 HACECKY, KERRY ANN 6

2 HEINA, MARILYN 9
SECTION 13N i

1 MANAS, DYLAN 6
SECTION 14N |

1 SUDBECK, CHARLENE 12
SECTION 148 (

1 PETERSON, COREY ETAL 9

2 FEIMER FAMILY PROTECTIONTRUST 9

3 COLBY, DAVID 13

4 VANDEKOP, DALE ETUX 10

5 K&MHENSELER TRUST

SECTION 1568
1 MCGARGILL, JONI ETVIR 7 (
SECTION 168
1 FLANNERY, ROBBIE ETUX 14 (
SECTION 188
1 STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
GAME FISH & PARKS 66
2 YONKE TRUST, MARK 5
ECTION 26
1 MARTIN, NATHAN ETUX 6
SECTION 33
1 STWENCESLAUS ROMAN
CATHOLIC CHURCH 10
SECTION 36
1 TACKE, JOSEPH 5
2 KOLETZKY, DAVID ETUX 8

“““‘A“‘




25060 - Forest Lake Subdivison Survey.dwg

Right-of»ﬁoy_Li_nG/

PLAT OF

LOTS 1A, 2A AND 3A, FOREST LAKE SUBDIVISION,

IN THE NW1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 93 NORTH, RANGE 57 WEST

OF THE 5TH P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.
(Lots 1, 2 and 3, Forest Lake Subdivision, in the NW1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 13, Township 93 North, Range 57 West
of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota recorded in Book S21 of Plats on Page 114)
CONTAINING 4.24 ACRES MORE OR LESS

5
S
3 -528.72- (528.72) @
8 311th Street g0 -17624- NB8o4B49'E -176.24"
o0 1AQUE - . &
Section Ling ! N§3°48'49"E -176.24 —_C T T o >
2 g i 8 I
] 3 2 7
3 A . . e
S ) [ — 00—
Right-of-Way Pin
Lat: N42°52'47,00053" o s
Long: W97°31'24.26266" = e T T T
o l'“’” *‘ B 30" Setback —l r N
I
| | |
& \ | | !
] | ! ‘
o
~|5!
Lot 4 I ?{ ! ! i i :
Z|a | ! in
o1 [ ! ‘v_
2 %8
5 | ] £
=
( o o Lot 1A g
| | Lot 2A [ +1.33 ac a2
I Lot 3A \ I +1.41 ac of which :0.13 ac =g
+1.50 ac ‘ of which 0.13 ac of Right-of-way 3
— 4 of which :0.13 ac : \ of Right-of-way ) |
¢ 8 of Right-of-way | !
] ‘
& ] :
= I I !
| | ! !
. | |
|
; n n ‘
< | |
Lot 5 A : | | !
~1™ | |
i ‘ l /|
gl I
R I e
= g | | o E
8 o
(=21
8
=]

-24.00",

S

(285.55)

N1/16 Corner Section 13
Found Cap LS 5350

Lat: N42°52'47.34258"
Long: W97°31'16.83670"

Legend

Found Rebar & Cap Stamped
"LS 5349"

O Set Rebar & Cap Stamped

"KENNEDY LS 5350"

(100.00") Record Distance

N

BASIS OF BEARING
UTM 14

300 0 30'
1"=60'

60

This survey was performed
without the benefit of a Title
Report and does not purport
to show easements of record,

if any.
g,
W 4,
Q SSI0N, 1,
‘\\\Q\ QV(E.."”.A[( l,,‘
S REC NG QLD 2
S s L L2
H-E 1232
- . =
2 2% B R :22
- . -
EXCAY BDY + 95
2 & NS
3, L=Thoate §
3 &
%, Q

sy W
I

SE_CTION_13, T-9§-N, R-5_7—W
[ B A
I ‘ ‘PmJect !
} Location
|

L]

LOCATION MAP

Not to Scale

=

STOCKW=LL

FOREST LAKE SUBDIVISION
SECTION 13, T93N, R57W
YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

FSUEREVTS

REVISION SCHEDULE
1o

SEIPROJECT #: 25060

1 0F3




25060 - Forest Lake Subdivison Survey.dwg

e —
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE
|, Brett R. Kennedy, a Registered Land Surveyor in the State of South Dakota, do hereby certify that at the request of the owners, and under their direction, did on or
prior to August 11, 2025 have surveyed Lots 1, 2 and 3, Forest Lake Subdivision, in the NW1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 13, Township 93 North, Range 57 West of the
5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota, with area and dimensions as shown on the plat:

And shall hereafter be known and described as LOTS 1A, 2A AND 3A, FOREST LAKE SUBDIVISION, IN THE NW1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 13,
TOWNSHIP 93 NORTH, RANGE 57 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

| also hereby certify that this plat is to the best of my knowledge and b«la.lilel:, in all respects, a true description of said property.
o (L 11y, ”,
| have executed this document this 11th day of August, 2025. “\\“Q‘ESSWNA [ ["'I,’
(/

SR N D g

s 2%

;530 2%

i BRETTR. :m2

Brett R. Kennedy, LS 5350 % KENNEDY foF

\)

0,,"" ““‘“\\
OWNER’S CERTIFICATE
We, the undersigned, hereby certify that we are the absolute and unqualified owners of the land included in this plat being entitled:

LOTS 1A, 2A AND 3A, FOREST LAKE SUBDIVISION, IN THE NW1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 93 NORTH, RANGE 57 WEST OF THE 5TH
P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, that the plat has been made at our request and under our direction, for the purpose of defining and describing the
property as shown by this plat, that the development of this land shall conform to all existing applicable zoning, subdivision and erosion and sediment control
regulations, and we hereby dedicate to the public, for public use forever as such, the right-of-ways and easements, as shown and marked on this plat.

In witness whereof we have hereunto set my hand this day of ,

By

Jeffrey D. Dooley

STATE OF )
)SS
COUNTY OF )

Be it remembered that on this day of , before me the undersigned, a Notary Public within and for the county and state aforesaid,
personally appeared Jeffrey D. Dooley, known to me to be the person who is described in and who executed the within and foregoing instrument and certificate and
acknowledged to me that he executed the same.

My commission expires

Seal

Notary Public, County,
In witness whereof we have hereunto set my hand this day of ’
By.
Jeffery A. Vavra

STATE OF )

)SS
COUNTY OF )
Be it remembered that on this ___day of , before me the undersigned, a Notary Public within and for the county and state aforesaid,

personally appeared Jeffrey A. Vavra, known to me to be the person who is described in and who executed the within and foregoing instrument and certificate and
acknowledged to me that he executed the same.

My commission expires

Seal

Notary Public, County,
In witness whereof we have hereunto set my hand this day of .
By.
Patrick Dooley

STATE OF )

)SS
COUNTY OF )
Be it remembered that on this____day of i before me the undersigned, a Notary Public within and for the county and state

aforesaid, personally appeared Patrick Dooley , known to me to be the person who is described in and who executed the within and foregoing instrument and
certificate and acknowledged to me that he executed the same.

My commission expires
Seal

Notary Public, County,

FOREST LAKE SUBDIVISION

SECTION 13, T93N, R57W
YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

09052 :# 103rO¥d 135

a3
o
o
'l"

£€40¢

T




25060 - Forest Lake Subdivison Survey.dwg

CERTIFICATE OF STREET AUTHORITY

The location of existing access roads abutting or approaches entering the State/County/Township/City Road, is hereby approved. Any changes in the existing
access shall require additional approval.

Approved this__day of i

State/County/Township/City Road Authority

Approved this__day of .

State/County/Township/City Road Authority

CQUNTY PILANNING COMMISSION APPROVAL

Approval of the final plan of LOTS 1A, 2A AND 3A, FOREST LAKE SUBDIVISION, IN THE NW1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 93 NORTH,
RANGE 57 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, is hereby granted by the Yankton County Planning Commission on this day
of. 7

Chair, County Planning Commission
Yankton County, South Dakota

COUNTY COMMISSION APPROVAL

| hereby certify that the final plan of LOTS 1A, 2A AND 3A, FOREST LAKE SUBDIVISION, IN THE NW1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 93
NORTH, RANGE 57 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA was duly submitted to the Yankton County Board of County
Commissioners, and that after due consideration the Board approved said final plan at its meeting held on the__day of

Chairman, County Commission Yankton County, South Dakota

COUNTY AUDITOR CERTIFICATE

| do hereby certify that the above certificate of approval is true and correct including the signature theron.

Dated this__day of .

County Auditor
Yankton County, South Dakota

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION

1, the undersigned, County Director of Equalization for Yankton County, South Dakota, do hereby certify that a copy of the above Plat has been filed at my office.

Dated this day of

Director of Equalization
Yankton County

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY TREASURER

1, the undersigned, County Treasurer for Yankton County, South Dakota, do hereby certify that all taxes which are liens upon any land included in the above and
foregoing plat as shown by the records of my office have been fully paid.

Dated this __day of , . Treasurer
Yankton County

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTER OF DEEDS

STATE OF )
)SS
COUNTY OF )
Filed for record this, day of 20 at a'clock M. and recorded in Book of Plats on page therein.

Register of Deeds
Yankton County

FOREST LAKE SUBDIVISION

i | SECTION 13, T93N, R57W
YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

09057 1# 103rON¥d 135

o
o)
o
%'

€40¢
T1=




Longitude
-97.52254766844199

Latitude

42.879498923723695

Permit Number

PLAT2540

Parcel Number

13.013.100.420

Permit Status

Approved Active

Permit Fee

100

Total Due

100

Was fee paid?

Yes

Receipt Number

1370

Application Accepted By
Bill Conkling

Site Plan Checked By

Gary Vetter

PLAT PERMIT



Is location in floodplain?

No

Existing Zoning
MODERATE DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

Size of the Current Parcel

3

Current Legal Description

LT 2 FOREST LAKE S/D NW4 NE4

Applicant Name
Jeff Vavra

Applicant Phone
6056658455

Applicant Address
6220 S MEDINA CIR SIOUX FALLS SD 57108

Applicant Email Address

jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net

Name of the Surveyor / Engineer

John Brandt

Surveyor / Engineer Address

1202 Wilowdale Rd., Yankton

Surveyor / Engineer Phone

6056658455

Surveyor / Engineer Email

jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net



Surveyor / Engineer Contact Person

Jack Brandt

Owner Name

Jeff Vavra

Owner Phone

6056658455

Owner Address

6220 S MEDINA CIR SIOUX FALLS SD 57108

Owner Email Address

jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net

Location of Property

Lat: 42.879499 Lon: -97.522548

Powered by Esri

Section Township Range

13-93-57

Tract or Lot Number

Tract 1

Number of Acres Being Platted
3

Addition Name

Forest Lake Subdivision



How is the Property Currently Being Used
MD

How Will the Property Be Used
MD

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead

No

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it

0

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton

No

Is Owner Signature Notarized

Yes

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority

Yes

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature

Yes

Insert Plat Here

PLAT-.pdf

. 1.3MB



Applicant Signature

ApplicantSignature-.jpg

Owner Signature

OwnerSignature-.jpg

Date of Application Submission

Aug 12, 2025



	PC Agenda 09-09-2025
	PC Minutes 08-12-2025
	Plats
	Law Deer Ridge - Plat
	Kjeldseth - Plat
	Vavra-Dooley - Plat


